

ANNEX 7

Public Redacted

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 20 May 2025 16:53
To: D33 Said Defence Team
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: Order to provide information

Dear Defence,

The Chamber hereby instructs you to provide an update on the various issues that are pending regarding your presentation of evidence. In particular, the Chamber notes that you previously requested more time to decide on the manner in which you will seek to authenticate items obtained during your investigation mission [REDACTED]. The Chamber also understands that you may have updates on other processes, including pending requests [REDACTED].

In your previous submissions you have also suggested that you may wish to introduce [REDACTED]. According to the Chamber's understanding, [REDACTED]. To the extent that the Defence still considers pursuing this possibility, the Chamber wishes to know whether [REDACTED].

Please provide detailed and concrete updates regarding each of the pending issues relating to your presentation of evidence, including where relevant, specific modalities, processes, and timelines, no later than Friday 23 May 2025.

Kind Regards,
Trial Chamber VI